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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP# 202507096 

Temporary Employment Services 

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Administrative and Financial Services 

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	August 18, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time 

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	September 15, 2025

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	September 24, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m. local time (as amended)

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, B, 3 , page 10
	Is Holiday Compensation a requirement of the contract, ie will the vendor be required to provide 13 days of pay for each candidate?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes. Refer to 26 MRS § 637 and Holiday Schedule links on page 9 & 10 of the RFP.
Links: 26 MRS § 637  & Holiday Schedule 


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	What was the annual spend for the previous year on this Project

	
	Answer

	
	The annual spend for the previous year on this project can vary depending on the specific category and level of engagement. The hours worked have been broken down by category on Part I, A (page 5) of the RFP. These figures can be used to estimate costs based on applicable rates. Please note that actual spend may fluctuate year over year depending on project scope and resource allocation.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Is this RFP intended for a single-vendor award or multiple-vendor awards?

	
	Answer

	
	Multiple-vendor awards, as referenced in Part I, E page 7 of the RFP.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Who are previous incumbents on this project?

	
	Answer

	
	1. Atlantic Staffing 2. Manpower 3. Project Staffing 4. Tri State Staffing 

Link: https://www.maine.gov/dafs/bbm/procurementservices/reports/statewide-contracts/temporary-staffing-services 


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	What is the anticipated budget for this contract?

	
	Answer

	
	There is no anticipated budget for this contract, as funding will be based on the individual needs and priorities of each participating agency. The scope and level of engagement may vary, and as such, budgets will be determined on a case-by-case basis in alignment with each agency’s specific requirements.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Are you able to provide temporary staffing spend by department/agency for 2024?  Is spend by department/agency public information?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question #2.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II.B – pg. 10
	Can you please be more specific regarding your holiday pay requirements? For example, what is the expectation regarding when a resource should qualify for holiday pay (after a period of time or number of hours worked)? Do you require holiday pay to be provided as a benefit beginning on Day 1 of a resource’s assignment with the State?  Do you require holiday pay for all assigned resources, whether they are identified by the department or by the agency?

	
	Answer

	
	Part II, B, 3 of the RFP states:

3.
Providing vacation and holiday compensation for selected Resources. 

a.
Earned Paid Leave must be in accordance with 26 MRS § 637.  
b.
Holiday compensation must be in accordance with the State’s Holiday Schedule.  
Please refer to Part II, F, page 12 of the RFP for more information on Working Hours.


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I.A - pg. 5
	There are no hours for Category VIII Security (pg. 9). Can you provide those hours?

	
	Answer

	
	Security is a new category added under this RFP, therefore there are no hours to reference at this time.

	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I.F – pg. 7
	The paragraph states:

“State Identified Resource and Awards

Once the Master Agreements are awarded and finalized, the Department will notify the awarded bidder with the lowest markup rate. If that bidder cannot supply the required resources, the Department will move to the next lowest awarded bidder, unless the requested resource is already registered with another awarded bidder.”

Since “Department” is defined on page 4 as “DAFS/Department of Procurement Services”, does this paragraph mean that each requisition for a staffing resource will be funneled through Procurement?  

If so, can you explain how the involvement of Procurement will work with the requesting agency for each requisition?  Will the requesting agency have any decision-making authority in determining which staffing supplier is contacted?

If not, can you further explain what this paragraph means in terms of how agencies will request staffing resources, and if they will be bound to start with the lowest markup?  Additionally, if that is the case, what will be the compliance process related to individual agency decisions?

	
	Answer

	
	Each temporary engagement is initiated and managed at the agency level. All initial agency requests and subsequent amendments are reviewed and approved by the Office of State Procurement Services.


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I.F – pg. 8
	For the paragraph that begins with “Provider Identified Resource and Awards”, same questions as above.

	
	Answer

	
	Each temporary engagement is initiated and managed at the agency level. All initial agency requests and subsequent amendments are reviewed and approved by the Office of State Procurement Services.


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I.F – pg. 8
	Regarding the sentence: “The Department reserves the right to use any resulting Master Agreement from this RFP for emergencies (if the need arises).”

What are examples of emergencies that would fall into this category?

	
	Answer

	
	The nature and scope of emergencies can vary significantly, any response would be evaluated and determined on a case-by-case basis in coordination with the requesting agency’s specific needs and requirements. 


	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV, sec IV – pg. 18
	Under 1. General Instructions

Paragraph c. states “Only costs to be incurred after the contract effective date that are specifically related to the implementation or operation of contract services may be included.”

Please provide examples of costs that would be acceptable under this contract, other than hourly costs for assigned resources.  For example, is the State open to including management fees, licensure fees, or other costs incurred by the supplier that are specifically related to the operation of the contracted services?

	
	Answer

	
	All overhead fees must be included in the proposed markup rate.


	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Is this a new contract or renewal of an existing contract?

	
	Answer

	
	The awards will result in new master agreements. Please refer to Part VI, A on page 22.


	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	If there is an existing contract, could you please share the names of the current vendors and their pricing?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question # 4.


	15
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	In order to be considered responsive for this solicitation, is it mandatory to bid on all positions?

	
	Answer

	
	No. Refer to Part 1, E, of the RFP (page 7).


	16
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	What is the estimated budget for this contract?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question #2.


	17
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Is it mandatory to subcontract?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	18
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Could you please provide information on the daily duration of shifts required for the necessary professions? For example, the number of hours per day?

	
	Answer

	
	See Part II, F of the RFP (page 12). Working Hours: standard operating hours Monday to Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. excluding State Holidays and administrative days, unless otherwise directed or agreed upon with prior approval by the Department.   


	19
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	I am reviewing the RFP for Temporary Services the language reads must have an office within 100 miles of Augusta. We serve Aroostook County and therefore would not meet that requirement. Do you anticipate a carve out for any county including Aroostook?  

	
	Answer

	
	No, not for this solicitation. The Eligibility requirement remains as stated in Part I, C (page 7) of the RFP for the purposes of facilitating human resources activities, conducting interviews, and providing bidder and resource support in a neutral setting.


	20
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Historical data

Is this a re-compete RFP? If yes,

a)
Could you please provide the name of the Current Suppliers (who are currently providing services to the Agency)?

b)
Could you please share current Suppliers' pricing and Proposals?

c)
When the existing contract was started, and what is the annual monetary spent value of the current contract since inception?

d)
How many resources are currently engaged in the current contract?

e)
Can you please share the no. of positions served in previous years under this contract?

f)
Can you please share the amount of business each vendor did under this contract in previous years?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Refer to the response provided for Question #4.

b. Refer to the response provided for Question #4. Requests for public records may be sent to FOAARequest.DAFS@maine.gov for response.

c. Refer to the response provided for Question #2 and #4. 

d. This information is not available at this time.
e. This information is not available at this time.
f.  This information is not available at this time.


	21
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	How many resources are currently engaged in the current contract?

	
	Answer

	
	This information is not available at this time.


	22
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Can you please confirm the most commonly filled positions of this contract?

	
	Answer

	
	Please see Part I of the RFP (page 5) for a list of approximate hours per category. This shows Category I Office with the most hours.


	23
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Can you please provide the number of awards under this contract?

	
	Answer

	
	The number of anticipated awards is described in Part I, E of the RFP.


	24
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	What will be the estimated annual budget for this project?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question #5.


	25
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Subcontracting

a)
Is subcontracting mandatory to be responsive for this RFP? Please confirm.

b)
If subcontracting is mandatory, then please confirm the goal percentage we need to achieve.

	
	Answer

	
	No, subcontracting is not mandatory.


	26
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Have you ever awarded out-of-state vendors?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, to vendors that meet the physical offices in Maine requirement. Please see Part I C. Eligibility requirements under this RFP.


	27
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Is there any local preference given for this contract?

	
	Answer

	
	As stated in Part I, C of the RFP, Bidders must have a staffed, established office located within 100 miles of Augusta, Maine.


	28
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page# 9 SCOPE OF SERVICES
	Types of Staffing Categories 

a)
Is it mandatory to bid on all Job Categories? Please confirm.

b)
Is there any preference if vendors bid on all Categories?

c)
Can we bid on a single Categories? Please confirm

d)
Could you please provide the pay rates of given positions?

e)
Would the State of Maine be awarding this contract category– wise? If yes, Could you please provide the number of awards in each category?

	
	Answer

	
	a. No.

b. No.

c. Yes.

d. Refer to Link: https://www.maine.gov/dafs/bbm/procurementservices/reports/statewide-contracts/temporary-staffing-services   
e. Refer to the response provided for Question #23.


	29
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page# 25 Eligibility
	Eligibility “Address of Maine Office”

a)
To be responsive, is it mandatory to have in the State of Maine. Please confirm.

b)
If vendors do not have a local office in the State of Maine. Do they lose any points in the evaluation criteria? Please confirm.

c)
If vendors have a local office in the State of Maine. Would vendors be given any preference? Please confirm

	
	Answer

	
	As stated in Part I, C of the RFP, Bidders must have a staffed, established office located within 100 miles of Augusta, Maine. Bidders who do not meet this requirement do not meet the eligibility requirements to submit a bid in response to this RFP.


	30
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Could you please provide the names of the current suppliers providing services under this contract?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question # 4


	31
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Could you share the current suppliers’ pricing, proposals, and bill rates or markups?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question #20.


	32
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	When did the existing contract begin, and what is the total monetary value spent to date?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question #4.


	33
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	How many resources are currently engaged under the existing contract?

	
	Answer

	
	This information is not available at this time.


	34
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	How many positions have been served in previous years under this contract?

	
	Answer

	
	This information is not available at this time.


	35
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	What amount of business did each vendor conduct under this contract in previous years?

	
	Answer

	
	Hours were provided by category on Part I (page 5) of the RFP.


	36
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Our closest office is in Boston, MA. We are confident we can meet all requirements from this location, including facilitating human resources activities and conducting interviews. Would the State consider an exception to the 100-mile office location requirement?

	
	Answer

	
	No, refer to the response provided for Question #29.


	37
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Due to the short time between Q&A responses and the proposal due date, would the State consider granting a two-week extension to allow for a more thorough response?

	
	Answer

	
	An Amendment to the RFP has been posted to revised the proposal due date to 9/24/25.


	38
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Are consultants proposed in the response allowed to be substituted at the start of the engagement, provided they are equally qualified?

	
	Answer

	
	In their proposal submission, Bidders must include the project team and any consultants/subcontractors they anticipate using throughout the initial contract period and any renewals, as defined in Part I, D of the RFP. Any proposed changes to the parties identified in the proposal may be discussed with the awarded Bidders during contract negotiations.


	39
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Does the State have an estimated number of personnel required to fulfill the scope of work outlined in the RFP?

	
	Answer

	
	The number of personnel is currently not available.


	40
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	What major stakeholders will vendors be working with to complete the assessments?

	
	Answer

	
	All State of Maine Departments/Agencies have the option to participate in resulting contracts.


	41
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Would the State consider using the GSA schedule to procure these services?

	
	Answer

	
	No, not at this time.


	42
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Is preference being given to local vendors?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question #27.


	43
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Will the State share the evaluation scorecard or criteria used to assess each vendor?

	
	Answer

	
	Part V of the RFP discusses the evaluation criteria and scoring weights. Evaluation documentation of the proposals will be published once award notifications have been issued.


	44
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Can financial statements be submitted separately due to confidentiality concerns?

	
	Answer

	
	Proposal information must be available/accessible at the time of submission and be submitted according to the delivery instructions outlined in Part III of the RFP. Bidders should be aware that copies of their proposals are not published publicly unless requested pursuant to the Freedom of Access Act (FOAA). It is standard practice for the State to request financial viability information from bidders, which generally is not confidential, unless it is within an exception to the Maine Freedom of Access Act (FOAA).  1 M.R.S. § 402(3).   The RFP contains specific provisions related to FOAA – please see Part I, B, 7 & 8.


	45
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	How many vendors does the State intend to award under this contract?

	
	Answer

	
	The evaluation process will determine number of new contracts.


	46
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Will multiple vendors be awarded per category?

	
	Answer

	
	The evaluation process will determine how many vendors are awarded per category.


	47
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Are there incumbent vendors from a previous contract? If so, who are they and how many?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question #4.


	48
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	How many positions does the State typically fill using temporary labor each year?

	
	Answer

	
	This information is not available at this time. Please see Part I of the RFP (page 5) for a list of approximate hours per category.


	49
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Will this contract include cooperative purchasing language to allow other entities to utilize it?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes. As stated in Part I, A (page 7) of the RFP: The State allows municipal governments, school districts, and public higher education institutions to use any Master Agreement resulting from this RFP with the mutual consent of the awarded Bidder.


	50
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Are there any buyout terms included in the contract? For example, if the State hires a temporary employee after three months, would the employer receive a buyout fee?

	
	Answer

	
	No.  


	51
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Can vendors include additional benefits or services in their proposals, even if not explicitly requested in the RFP?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, with the understanding each proposal must follow the required proposal submission format and will be evaluated only according to the criteria defined in the RFP.


	52
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Will awarded vendors be allowed to communicate directly with State employees to gather information on open and upcoming positions?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	53
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Will all job openings be shared with all awarded vendors, or can State employees choose to work with specific vendors?

	
	Answer

	
	The process for use of the resulting Master Agreements for both State Identified and Provider Identified Resources is defined in Part I, F (pages 10-11) of the RFP.


	54
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	What format should be used to list exceptions to the RFP requirements?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department, and its evaluation team, has sole discretion to determine whether a variance from the RFP specifications and requirements will result either in disqualification or reduction in scoring of a proposal. All proposals must adhere to the instructions and format requirements outlined in the RFP and all written supplements and amendments (such as the Summary of Questions and Answers), issued by the Department.  Proposals are to follow the format and respond to all questions and instructions specified in Part IV of the RFP.


	55
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Are contractors allowed to propose additional labor categories beyond those listed in the RFP?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	56
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	E. Compliance with State Policies and Procedures #3
	Will the state of Maine provide devices for contract staff to work remotely, or will vendors have to provide equipment for staff who require equipment to work remotely?

	
	Answer

	
	In most cases yes; however, this will depend on Agency need and position requirements.


	57
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Scope of work
	Where are the facilities under this contract located?

	
	Answer

	
	At locations throughout the State of Maine.


	58
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Proposal Submission Requirements
	Can vendors use references from the State of Maine?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	59
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Scope of work
	Can the State provide a breakdown of the hours used/expected based on facility?

	
	Answer

	
	Hours were provided by category on Part I (page 5) of the RFP. Facility spend is currently unavailable.


	60
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Scope of work
	Can the state provide a breakdown of the hours used/expected based on modality/position?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question #59.


	61
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Scope of work
	How many vendors does the state intend to award per category?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question #46.


	62
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Proposal Requirements
	Is the State open to yearly vendor rate increases through the contract?

	
	Answer

	
	Part IV, Section IV of the RFP states that the cost proposal (the mark-up rate(s) provided in Appendix D) must cover the entire contract period including renewals.


	63
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Proposal Requirements
	Can vendors provide 2 different markup rates across different labor categories?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes. Bidders must provide a Department Identified and Provider Identified Resource mark-up rate for each support category being proposed. Bidders are not required to provide the same rates for each category being proposed.


	64
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Contract Award
	Is there a sample contract we can look at to examine the contract terms?

	
	Answer

	
	See Part VI Contract Administration and Conditions for the link to terms and conditions that will be included as part of the Master Agreement.


	65
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Scope of Work
	will vendors be penalized for not bidding on all categories?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	66
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Scope of Work
	Will all staff provided under this contract require fingerprint screenings? If not, what modalities/circumstances will require fingerprint screenings?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to Part II D, page 11, Background and Security Checks 


	67
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part VI Page 22
	To what extent will revisions/exceptions requests impact scoring of proposals and final award decisions?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question #54. 


	68
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part VI Page 22
	Is the state receptive to mutual termination rights in the MSA?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question #64.


	69
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part VI Page 22
	Is the contract template that the state will use for the MSA for purposes of negotiations, the version titled “Service Contract”?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question #64.


	70
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part VI Page 22
	Is the state receptive to rate and pricing increases should unexpected market forces make this a necessary consideration?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question #62.


	71
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section B 3(a), page 9
	Can the Department please confirm that the provider will only be responsible for the accrual of up to 40 hours of PTO annually, 1 hour of PTO accrued for every 40 hours worked. As it is described in 26 MRS § 637.

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, as described in 26 MRS § 637  subject to Legislative change.


	72
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section B 3(b), Page 10
	If the resource is not scheduled to work a holiday, will the Provider be obligated to pay the resource for that day?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes. For example: if a full-time resource has a Tuesday through Saturday schedule, a State recognized Monday holiday would be offered to the resource for another scheduled work day.


	73
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section B 3(b), Page 10
	If the Department requests that a resource work on a holiday, will the Provider be able to bill at a rate above the agreed upon, regular, markup rate?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes. If the resource has met the full-time hours requirement for the week including the holiday, the overtime rate would apply.


	74
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section II, (7), page 17
	What are the required insurance policy types and limits?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to Part IV, Section II #6 Certificate of Insurance (page 17) of the RFP.


	75
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART I, C. Eligibility to Submit Bids
	Does the Department require a staffed, established office located within 100 miles of Augusta, Maine after award?

	
	Answer

	
	This is an eligibility requirement. Bidders must be able to demonstrate meeting this requirement at the time of proposal submission by completing the Eligibility section on Appendix A.  


	76
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Will preference or additional points be provided to locally based bidders?

	
	Answer

	
	Bidders must meet the Eligibility requirements stated in Part I, C of the RFP. Beyond this determination of eligibility (pass or fail, no points as described in Part V of the RFP), no additional points will be applied based on location.


	77
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	APPENDIX A
	Is it mandatory to bid on all categories?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	78
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART IV, Section I, 3. Eligibility Requirements
	What documentation does the Department require to demonstrate meeting eligibility requirements stated in PART I, C. of the RFP.?

	
	Answer

	
	Please see part Part IV, Section I, 3 of the RFP.


	79
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Is this a new contract or re-bid? If re-bid, please share the incumbent details along with the previous proposals.

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question #4 and #13.


	80
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	What was the annual and total spend for the current contract?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question #2 and #6.


	81
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	What is the number of requirements expected per year?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question #59 and #60.


	82
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	How many suppliers does the Department intend to award?

	
	Answer

	
	As stated in Part I, E of the RFP, The Department anticipates making one or more award(s) per staffing categories as a result of this RFP process. The number of awards will depend on the number and quality of proposals received.


	83
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	What method will be used to share new job openings with the selected vendors (e.g., email, vendor management system, or other software)?

	
	Answer

	
	Communication as described in Part I, F of the RFP is anticipated to be conducted via email.


	84
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	What are the current rates and mark-ups for the positions listed in the solicitation?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question #4.


	85
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	In case of multiple awards, what shall be the process of sharing requirements?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question #53.


	86
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Does the Department require certificate of insurance after award?

	
	Answer

	
	The Certificate of Insurance is required as part of the proposal submission, as described in Part IV, Section II, 7 of the RFP.


	87
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Are you having trouble finding the talent you need?

	
	Answer

	
	Not relevant to this RFP.


	88
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Has worker quality been an issue for you?

	
	Answer

	
	Not relevant to this RFP.


	89
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	What are the strengths and weaknesses of your current program?

	
	Answer

	
	Not relevant to this RFP.


	90
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	What is the purpose of this solicitation?

	
	Answer

	
	The purpose of this RFP is described in Part I, A of the RFP.


	91
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Can we present more than three (3) examples of projects?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	92
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	How many Projects do we need to present here?

	
	Answer

	
	See Appendix C.


	93
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Which method is preferred by the State online or manual? Which method is currently used by the State?

	
	Answer

	
	Generally, reports will be provided electronically via email. Specific formats will be determined by agency.


	94
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Could you please share the names of incumbent vendors and their pricing?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question #4.


	95
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	How many vendors are currently providing staffing services to the State?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the response provided for Question #4.


	96
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	How many vendors will be awarded the new contract?

	
	Answer

	
	The evaluation process will determine number of new contracts.
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